TOWN OF FAIRFAX
STAFF REPORT
April 1, 2015

TO: Mayor and Town Council

FROM: Michele Gardner, Town Clerk (<

SUBJECT: Reappointment of Richard Pedemonte to the Parks and Recreation Commission

RECOMMENDATION

Re-appoint Richard Pedemonte to the Fairfax Parks and Recreation Commission (PARC), for a full
four-year term, to expire April 30, 2019.

DISCUSSION

Mr. Pedemonte’s current term expires on April 30, 2015. There have been no applications for this

scheduled vacancy. There is an unscheduled vacancy on the commission for which we have received
no applications.

Fortunately, Mr. Pedemonte is willing to continue to serve on this important commission. His past
service is much appreciated.

ATTACHMENTS

None
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